

Ben Croome
Senior Environmental Advisor
Snowy Hydro Limited
via email

24/10/2024

Subject: Snowy 2.0 - Main Works – Rehabilitation Management Plan

Dear Mr Croome

I refer to your submission requesting review and approval of the Rehabilitation Management Plan for Snowy 2.0 Main Works (SSI-9687).

I note the Rehabilitation Management Plan:

- has been prepared in consultation with NPWS, BCD, EPA and TfNSW; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Rehabilitation Management Plan (Rev 3.3, dated 16 May 2024) in accordance with Schedule 3, Condition 10 of the Infrastructure Approval for Snowy 2.0 - Main Works (SSI-9687).

The Department notes that Appendix K to Appendix P are subplans for site specific areas which will be individually prepared, reviewed, and approved separate to this Rehabilitation Management Plan document.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary